From: [2)©) Isdoj.gov:-
Subject: DRAFT AGENDA

Date: 2015/03/13 11:15:22

Type: Note

Per my original email, attached is the draft agenda for a summit on Challenging Violent
Extremist Messages. | don’t have a good draft for theViolent Extremism Awareness Training. Ull
send that to you as soon as | can.

From{®® [ (UsAMA)
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 4:52 PM
Subject: REMINDER: Conference Call/Friday, March 13th 2:30-3:30

Just a reminder about the conference call tomorrow, Friday, March 13+, from 2:30-4 p.m,,
Please call [P

(For those who aren’t able to join us, I'll follow-up with an email and perhaps we can arrange a
time to talk next week or shortly thereafter.)

From:l ") kUSAMA)

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 1:37 PM
Subject: Conference Call/Friday, March 13th 2:30-3:30

On Friday, March 13t from 2:30-4 p.m., we will hold a conference call to discuss next steps for
the pilot initiative. Please call (RXE) |

The entire call will be discussion-based. The agenda is very focused so please be prepared and
mindful of time constraints. Additionally, please let me know if you are UNABLE to join the call.
If you would like to offer your feedback prior to the call, I'd love to hear from you. if you would
fike to maintain a limited role in the project moving forward, please fet me know so [ can find a
way to customize my contact with you.
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Looking forward to talking to you next week!

(b)(6)

Law Enforcement Coordinator
U.S. Attorney’s Office

1 Courthouse Way, Ste. 9200
Boston, MA 02210

[0)E) |

Sender: [(0)(5)

ksdoj.gov>

Sent Date: 2015/03/13 11:06:03
Delivered Date: 2015/03/13 11:15:22
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